



FCC Request for Special Long-Term Confidentiality

Date: July 23, 2025

To: Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Long-Term Confidentiality Request

To Whom It May Concern:

OMNIFI is seeking permission to instate special long-term confidentiality for the following filing (Wi-Fi master device 2.4GHz, UNII-1 and UNII-3)

- FCC ID: 2BAPI-AAAB

The product is currently being sold exclusively under an NDA (enclosed). The NDA contains a non-disclosure clause (sections 1-2) for all confidential information. The NDA encompasses both internal and external photos, and that any sharing of photos of the product are prohibited under the NDA. The NDA also covers the user manuals and that they are to be treated confidentially and not to be shared externally.

OMINFI is stating that the following are items which are currently in the FCC filing and requested to be treated as long-term confidential:

1. External Photos
 - Device photos not allowed to be shared or available to the public through their website
2. Internal Photos
 - Device photos not allowed to be shared or available to the public through their website
3. User Manual
 - User Manual not allowed to be shared or available to the public through their website
4. Test Setup Photos
 - Displays exterior of the product which is not allowed to be shared or available to the public through their website

Omnifi further acknowledges:

- The applicable exhibits were public records
- Third-party websites may have obtained the information during the period the exhibits were public
- The commission has no control over any resulting information on non-FCC websites

Please let me know if there is any other information that you need or have any other questions.

Sincerely,

By:

(Signature)

Umit Rencuzogullari

(Print Name)

Title:

Chief Technology Officer